

Panther Pride PTO General Meeting Minutes  
August 30, 2017  
6:30 pm (ECS Cafeteria)

Call to order by: Jeremy @ 6:30 ish pm (Homecoming mtg. ran prior to PTO mtg.)

21 people present at meeting

19 voters

2 abstention voters

Approval of minutes from July 26, 2017:

- Motion made by: Christine N
- Seconded by: Jen B
- Vote: unanimous

Treasurer report: Jessica

- Movie Night Concessions – Made \$104.75
- Teacher Gifts Cost - \$68.09
- \$394.09 in account

New Business Items:

- Ice Cream Social
  - Stewarts will donate ice cream and supplies
    - Tasha will pick up
  - All Call Reminder
    - Sent out after PTO mtg. on 8/30
  - Students will go to rooms from 1-2:30
  - Bus for Pre K-K students will be present
    - Sit on bus, talk about safety, coloring packet to take home
  
- Homecoming – September 22<sup>nd</sup> and 23<sup>rd</sup>
  - Dunk Tank on Saturday, September 23<sup>rd</sup>
    - Jeremy will fill out Building Use Form
    - Jeremy has set this up. Company from Syracuse will deliver Friday between 5 pm and 6pm. Tank will be picked up Saturday after the event.
    - Jen B will help to coordinate sign up sheet
      - 15 minute sessions (people may sign up for more than one time slot)
    - Laura B will monitor and collect money
      - Event will run from 10 am -5 pm

- Concession on Saturday, September 23<sup>rd</sup>
  - Ask for monetary donations
    - Jeremy will collect
  - Cana will coordinate a schedule for workers
  - Monica C will check with Clark and Sons for meat donations/prices
  - Pathfinder Village - fresh produce?
  - Krista will check with Gary
  - Lisa Green will donate water
  - Baked Goods – Dr. Furman will check to see if PTO can sell on school property
- PTO will carry banner in parade on Friday, September 22<sup>nd</sup>
- Dance on Friday, September 22<sup>nd</sup>
  - Tasha will complete Building Use Form
  - Dance will be from 8 pm – 10 pm (7<sup>th</sup> -12<sup>th</sup> Graders)
  - PTO will pay for the DJ
    - Tasha will look into and book DJ
  - Executive mtg. on Monday, September 18<sup>th</sup> @ 7 pm – location TBD

Open Discussion:

- Trunk-o-Treat
  - October 31<sup>st</sup>
    - Have a trunk where people can drop of hygiene items
    - After School Program will initiate a family scare crow contest that can be displayed.
      - To be held in the front parking lot of the school.
- Spook Fest
  - October 21<sup>st</sup>
    - Same day as Honor Society Run
    - Rotary will cover insurance cost
    - Bishop Print Shop will cover advertising
    - Pathfinder will cover postage
      - All proceeds will go to PTO
    - PTO will run the Kid Zone (pumpkin painting table)
      - Cana will look into pumpkin donations @ McFarley's
    - Corn Hole Tournament - front lawn of the school
      - Contact Brandy and Dustin to see if they can help set up
        - Joel S and Monica C will be in-charge of all funds collected
- Trick or Treat at Pathfinder/Haunted House
  - October 28<sup>th</sup> from 3 pm – 5 pm

- Flyers
  - 1<sup>st</sup> will go out in a week or so
  - 2<sup>nd</sup> will go out a couple weeks after

Looking Ahead:

- November – Road Rally/Adult Scavenger Hunt Fundraiser
- Elementary Dance for Grades 3 -6
- Get a list of all volunteer opportunities for PTO members
  - Dr. Furman and Christine will get and give to Jeremy

Adjourn Meeting:

- Motion Made by: Sharron @ 7:27 pm
- Seconded by: Laura
- Vote: unanimous